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Benjamin Brazell

From: Seth Wilmore <SWilmore@Everpower.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:53 AM
To: Joyce Henry (JHenry@ntia.doc.gov)
Subject: Cassadaga Wind Project Update
Attachments: Cassadaga NTIA Response June 2015.pdf; Cassadaga NTIA Updated Letter April 

2016.pdf

Good morning Joyce, 
 
Hope all is good with you.  We previously worked together on the NTIA’s review of the Cassadaga Wind Project in 
Chautauqua County, NY.  We received that attached letter indicating no issues, but that the NOAA would like to be 
informed of an increase in height greater than 10 meters or significant changes in turbine location.  I have also attached 
the latest Project information in your preferred format.  There are some changes, but overall it is a reduction in the total 
number of turbines, a reduction in tip height, and I don’t believe any of the turbine location shifts are significant. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks very much, 
 
Seth 


